
SAFETY AND SERVICES OVERSIGHT COMMISSION (SSOC) 
SSOC created by the Public Safety and Services Violence Prevention Act of 2014 (Measure Z) 

Regular Meeting 
Monday, April 22, 2024 at 6:30pm 

1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, CA 94612 
City Council Chamber, 3rd Floor 

Oversight Commission Members: 

Kelly Cure (D-1), Chair: Omar Farmer (D-2), Paula Hawthorn (D-3), 
Vice Chair: Yoana Tchoukleva (D-4), VACANT (D-5), Samuel Dawit (pending) 

(D6), Gloria Bailey-Ray, (D-7), Michael Wallace (Mayoral), Sonya Mehta (At-Large) 

The Oakland Public Safety and Services Oversight Commission encourages public 
participation in the online board meetings. The public may observe and/or participate in 
this meeting in several ways. 

OBSERVE: 

You may appear in person on Monday, April 22, 2024, at 6:30pm at 
1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, CA 94612 in Council Chamber 

OR 
To observe, the public may view the televised meeting by viewing 

KTOP channel 10 on Xfinity (Comcast) or ATT Channel 99 and locating 
City of Oakland KTOP – Channel 10 

Please note:  The ZOOM link and access numbers below are to view / listen 
to the meetings only – not for participation. 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88436690045 

Or One tap mobile : 
+16694449171,84538741892# US
+16699009128,84538741892# US (San Jose)

Or Telephone: 
  Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
+1 669 444 9171 US, +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose), +1 253 205 0468 US
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma), +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston), +1 719 359 4580 US
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC), +1 305 224 1968 US, +1 309 205 3325 US
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago), +1 360 209 5623 US, +1 386 347 5053 US

Webinar ID: 884 3669 0045 

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88436690045


International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbvcSqI3SB 

After calling any of these phone numbers, if you are asked for a participant ID or code, press #. 
Instructions on how to join a meeting by phone are available at: 

https://support.zoom.us/hc/enus/articles/201362663, which is a webpage entitled “Joining a 
Meeting by Phone.” 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

The Oversight Commission welcomes you to its meetings and your interest is appreciated. 

• If you wish to speak before the Oversight Commission, please fill out a speaker
card and hand it to the Oversight Commission Staff.

• If you wish to speak on a matter not on the agenda, please sign up for Open
Forum and wait for your name to be called.

• If you wish to speak on a matter on the agenda, please approach the
Commission when called, give your name, and your comments.

• Please be brief and limit your comments to the specific subject under discussion.
Only matters within the Oversight Commission’s jurisdictions may be addressed.
Time limitations shall be at the discretion of the Chair.

• Comment in advance. To send your comment directly to the Commissioner’s and
staff BEFORE the meeting starts, please send your comment, along with your full
name and agenda item number you are commenting on, to Felicia Verdin at
fverdin@oaklandca.gov.

Please note that eComment submissions close one (1) hour before posted meeting 
time. All submitted public comment will be provided to the Commissioners prior to the 
meeting. 

If you have any questions about these protocols,  
please e-mail Felicia Verdin at fverdin@oaklandca.gov. 

Do you need an ASL, Cantonese, Mandarin or Spanish interpreter or other assistance to participate? Please email 
fverdin@oaklandca.gov or call (510) 238-3128 or (510) 238-2007 for TDD/TTY five days in advance. 

¿Necesita un intérprete en español, cantonés o mandarín, u otra ayuda para participar? Por favor 
envíe un correo electrónico a fverdin@oaklandca.gov o llame al (510) 238-3128 o al 
(510) 238-2007 para TDD/TTY por lo menos cinco días antes de la reunión. Gracias.

你需要手語,西班牙語,粵語或國語翻譯服務嗎?請在會議前五個工作天電郵 
fverdin@oaklandca.gov 或 致電 (510) 238-3128 或 (510) 238-2007 TDD/TTY.

2

https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbvcSqI3SB
https://support.zoom.us/hc/enus/articles/201362663
mailto:fverdin@oaklandca.gov
mailto:fverdin@oaklandca.gov


Each person wishing to speak on items must complete a Speaker Card 
Persons addressing the Safety and Services Oversight Commission shall state their names and the 

organization they are representing, if any. 

ITEM TIME TYPE Attachments 

1. Call to Order 6:30 PM AD 

2. Roll Call 1 Minute AD 

3. Approve Meeting Minutes 1 Minute A Attachment 

4. Open Forum – For items not listed
on the Agenda

5 Minutes I 

5. SSOC Dashboard – MACRO ad hoc
discussion (Farmer)

20 Minutes I Attachment 

6. SSOC Commissioners will review
and take possible action on
MACRO ad hoc recommendations
(Farmer)

10 Minutes A Attachment 

7. Former SSOC Commissioner
Feedback:  Link to Survey:
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1Nv25BY
sZO3Wf3C1UjD4LFgqbhfY7nFcDUX-
22yIV5Mc/edit (Farmer)

20 Minutes I Attachment 

8. Discuss the Oakland Community
Violence Reduction and Emergency
Response Act of 2024 as a
potential SSOC Recommendation
(Tchoukleva)

20 Minutes A Attachment 

9. Ceasefire Progress Report
Recommendation (Tchoukleva)

15 Minutes A Attachment 

10. DVP Dashboard update
(Tchoukleva)

15 Minutes I 

11. Remote Participation (Tchoukleva) 5 Minutes I Attachment 

12. SSOC Dashboard – (1) Initiatives,
(2) CARE, (3) Strategic Plan
Objective 2.4, Evaluation Summary
(Tchoukleva/Farmer/Bailey-
Ray/Cure)

20 Minutes I Attachment 

3

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1Nv25BYsZO3Wf3C1UjD4LFgqbhfY7nFcDUX-22yIV5Mc/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1Nv25BYsZO3Wf3C1UjD4LFgqbhfY7nFcDUX-22yIV5Mc/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1Nv25BYsZO3Wf3C1UjD4LFgqbhfY7nFcDUX-22yIV5Mc/edit


A = Action Item  /   I = Informational Item  /  AD = Administrative Item  /  

13. Report from Staff – Schedule
Planning

5 Minutes AD 

14. New Business: SSOC Membership,
etc

5 Minutes A 

15. Adjournment 1 Minute A 

4



SAFETY AND SERVICES OVERSIGHT COMMISSION (SSOC) 
SSOC created by the Public Safety and Services Violence Prevention Act of 2014 (Measure Z) 

Regular Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 
Monday, March 25, 2024 at 6:30pm 

1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, CA 94612 
City Council Chamber, 3rd Floor 

Oversight Commission Members: 

Kelly Cure (D-1), Chair: Omar Farmer (D-2), Paula Hawthorn (D-3), 
Vice Chair: Yoana Tchoukleva (D-4), VACANT (D-5), VACANT (D-6), 

Gloria Bailey-Ray, (D-7), Michael Wallace (Mayoral), Sonya Mehta (At-Large) 

In attendance:  Chair Omar Farmer, Vice Chair Yoana Tchoukleva, Commissioner 
Sonya Mehta, Commissioner Gloria Bailey Ray, Commissioner Kelly Cure 

ITEM 

• Call to Order
• Approve Meeting Minutes

Motion to approve the minutes Commissioner Hawthorn, second by
Vice Chair Tchoukleva.

The minutes were approved unanimously.
• Open Forum

No public comment.
• Presentation by Urban Institute on Measure Z Evaluation

Chair Farmer requested an update from the Urban Institute on the 
Measure Z, OPD evaluation.  Urban Institute presented a PowerPoint 
and background on the evaluation activities.  

Urban was awarded the contract in August 2022.  They developed 
protocols and a process to collect data to write the interim report. The 
final report is scheduled to be completed by the end of the year and 
provide information on results and impact. The evaluation is being 
completed in partnership with the Urban Strategies Council in Oakland. 

The Commissioners asked a range of questions about the evaluation 
pertaining to the surveys and mentioning in the report that the Ceasefire 
evaluation is being completed through a separate contract.  

5



Commissioners also requested additional information about 
accountability measures. The research findings will be communicated 
with the public in partnership with the City of Oakland and community 
partners. 

Chair Farmer requested to have the report completed by the end of 
October to be completed in time for the joint meeting. 
• Update on New Measure Z by Oaklander’s Together
• A very detailed presentation was made on the new proposed

Measure Z initiative by David Kakishiba. The Notice of Intent was
included in the agenda packet. There is a citizen voter participation
process and signatures are being collected and need to be submitted
to the City Clerk. Alameda County will verify the signatures before the
new measure is included on the November ballot. The
Commissioners asked a series of questions in response to Mr.
Kakishiba’s presentation.

Public Comment:  Mike Ubell 
• SSOC Dashboard – (1) Verified Response Item 4:

https://oakland.granicus.com/player/clip/5962?view_id=2&redirect=true
(2) MACRO, (3) CARE, (4) SSOC & RPSTF (Farmer)

Chair Farmer that the Verified Response ordinance was passed by City 
Council and will improve 911 response times. This is an ordinance that 
was put forward by the SSOC.   

The chair also provided an update on the MACRO program and indicated 
that he will request their attendance at the next SSOC meeting. The item 
will be discussed further next month. 

The chair also provided an update on CARE and further community 
outreach is scheduled and a survey is going to be released to gather 
feedback on Measure Z. 

The Reimaging Public Safety Taskforce recommendations are being 
tracked and included in the agenda packet. 
• SSOC members will review and take possible action on remote

participation amendments to bylaws (Tchoukleva)
Vice Chair Tchoukleva provided an update on the revised bylaws to 
include a section on remote participation.  The City Attorney’s Office was 

6

https://oakland.granicus.com/player/clip/5962?view_id=2&redirect=true


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

requested to review the proposed bylaws amendment developed by the 
SSOC. The Vice Chair requested feedback from SSOC members. 
 
Commissioner Bailey-Ray made a motion to accept the proposed 
amendment for the SSOC bylaws as they are written and presented.  
Second by Commissioner Hawthorn. 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
• Ceasefire Update by the (Farmer/Tchoukleva) 
Chair Farmer and Vice Chair Tchoukleva made a presentation on the 
Ceasefire Program briefing by Reygan Cunningham to the chairs and vice 
chairs of public safety commissions in Oakland.  Chair Farmer requested 
that the same presentation is made at the SSOC.  Vice Chair Tchoukleva 
discussed the Ceasefire executive summary and the importance of the 
program.  The City is reprioritizing the Program to ensure that it is fully 
implemented. Ceasefire is a proven strategy to reduce violent crime. 
• Report from Staff – Schedule Planning 
Staff did not have a scheduling update.  
• New Business 
It was discussed to invite the new chief and pro 
• Adjournment 

7



MACRO Development: Improves 
911 response times by taking a 
portion of the 911 call volume

Training Status Quantitative Analysis Status Transparency Status

Develop 911 Dispatcher 
Curriculum

TBD? Awaiting comparable 
curriculums for comparison. 

Percentage increase of 
diverted 911 calls per 
month.

Is that a part of their 
monthly report?

Launch public 
information officer 
position In progress by OFD

Train dispatchers and MACRO 
responders on what their 
parameters are. TBD?

Review stats from other 
organizations Waiting to see their stats. 

Create a direct phone 
number COMPLETE. PUBLISHED as 510-44-MACRO in March 2024

Evaluate total scope of calls 
MACRO will ultimately be able to 
go on. Done during RPSTF process?

SSOC MACRO 
Sessions

In progress: tentatively put on agenda for April. Need to discuss with MACRO & CAB. 
Elliott agreed to attending these meetings during our conversation in the hallway on 
2/20.

Conduct a daily or monthly review 
of calls for service and discuss why 
certain calls could have gone to 
MACRO or not, and figure out how 
to do more with MACRO resources 
going forward Not happening yet. Public CAB Meetings

At the Sept or October 2023 meeting OFD committed to having all CAB meetings public 
in 2024. Held last meeting in Hearing Room 1, but it was not open to the public. Was 
initially invited to 2/19 meeting then receiving a cancellation notice for. Told by CAB 
members it was still happening and was asked to attend so I did. While there was told it 
wasn't open to the public when I tried to speak. Didn't ask me to leave but didn't feel 
welcome. Was told that I couldn't make any comments unless there was time at the 
end. They've also changed their mind and now state that they'll only be doing 2 public 
meetings per year. When TBD. CAB meetings are dysfunctional in ters of what's 
expected of the members. They appear to starting from square 1 in terms of what their 
role should be. In addition, the Jan meeting was cancelled and rescheduled 3 times. I 
received invites to those meetings as well. 

Recommend to city 
council for MACRO to 
be governed by a city 
of Oakland 
Commission that's 
governed by the 
Brown Act for 
increased 
transparency and 
inclusiveness.

Recommendation in progress. Vote on recommendation now then present it to city 
council at the joint meeting? Recruit a Councilmmeber to create a resolution to initiate 
the development of a city of Oakland MACRO Commission that's governed by the 
Brown Act.

Request MACRO be 
audited by the city 
auditor. Discuss at April 2024 meeting. 
Create a public 
records request 
regarding MACRO 
inter-departmental 
communicaitons Discuss at April 2024 meeting. 

8



RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING PROCEDURES FOR OVERSIGHT OF THE MOBILE
ASSISTANCE COMMUNITY RESPONDERS OF OAKLAND (MACRO) IN ORDER TO
IMPROVE PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND CREATE TRANSPARENT OPERATIONAL,
BUSINESS, FINANCIAL, AND ADMINISTRATIVE MACRO PRACTICES

WHEREAS the city of Oakland has established public safety as one of its highest priorities and
has determined that safety is essential for a thriving economy, healthy community, and quality of
life for all Oakland residents; and

WHEREAS issues with police misconduct and innefective deescalation tactics and training in
response to members of the public who are in a mental health crises have at times resulted in
excessive force and unnecessary loss of life at the hands of the police, as was the case during
the Joshua Pawlik killing when the Oakland Police Department used their paramilitary BearCat
armored vehicle as a shooting platform to apply deadly force; this incident was the impetus for
adopting the Mobile Assistance Community Responders of Oakland (MACRO) program; and

WHEREAS investing in a coordinated system of non-sworn personnel intervention efforts before
injury occurs will reduce economic and emotional costs and is a fiscally responsible use of
taxpayer dollars when implemented efficiently and effectively; and

WHEREAS the current community input model for the Mobile Assistance Community
Responders of Oakland is through the use of a Community Advisory Board (CAB) that is not
operating as a City of Oakland Brown Act governed board or commission making it difficult to
assess the efficacy of their operations; CAB meetings are not open to the public; recordings are
not made, and minutes are not kept, making the functioning of the current CAB essentially
confidential; and

WHEREAS members of the CAB have reported they have little to no direction on their duties.
that meetings are not held on a consistent time or day, that there historically has been no set
frequency, and that meetings are often canceled on short notice, making it difficult for them to
plan their daily lives; CAB members have further stated that their input on the direction of the
CAB and MACRO program is consistently disregarded or overlooked; and

WHEREAS the public perception is that the current percentage of 911 calls that MACRO
handles in the place of the Oakland Police Department (OPD) is far less than the percentage
forecasted by the study completed during the city of Oakland’s Reimagining Public Safety Task
Force process; and

WHEREAS the Oakland Police Department 911 Call Center has been out of California Office of
Emergency Services (CAL OES) standards for call answering times for several years and is
currently at risk of losing critical state funding or the ability to take 911 calls altogether if 911 call
answering times are not improved; MACRO was designed to take a portion of 911 call center
volume, resulting in a reduced overall call center volume and increased chances of meeting
CAL OES standards; and

1
9



WHEREAS there is no evidence that MACRO has had an impact on improving 911 response ,
as anticipated; and

WHEREAS one of the duties of the Public Safety and Services Oversight Commission (SSOC)
in the course of their oversight over Measure Z is to oversee and recommend strategies for
improving 911 response times and is therefore recommending the implementation of this
Resolution; and

BE IT RESOLVED the Oakland City Council establishes a City of Oakland Commission to
oversee MACRO, with full Brown Act transparency requirements, and with the direction that this
Commission meet no less than monthly; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that that the MACRO Commission shall: (1) receive reports on
critical data including but not limited to: he number and percentage of 911 calls diverted from the
Oakland Police Department and Oakland Fire Department call center to MACRO; the number of
requests for service received through electronic mail (email); the number of requests for service
received by their publicly shared phone numbers; (2) evaluate the total scope of calls for service
MACRO will ultimately be able to respond to per day; (3) conduct a weekly or monthly review of
calls for service and discuss why certain calls could have gone to MACRO or not, and figure out
how to do more with MACRO resources thereafter; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Oakland City Council instructs the Oakland Fire Department
(OFD) and the Oakland Police Department to: (1) make public and implement clear and
understandable policies regarding MACRO call for service capabilities and limitations; (2) make
public any training and curriculum developed for 911 operators and MACRO
responders,including training on theparameters of calls that can be diverted to MACRO; (3)
review statistics from comparable agencies in an effort to conduct quantitative analysis on how
they can become more functional, efficient and effective in responding to calls for service; (4)
develop and implement a strategic plan that identifies an organizational structure and future
plans to scale the program to their maximum capabilities; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that each fiscal year, before the City adopts its two year policy
budget or its mid-cycle budget adjustments, the Oakland Fire Department shall submit to the
City Council, and the City Council shall adopt, a MACRO personnel hiring plan demonstrating
how the City will achieve and/or maintain a strength of force required by this Resolution for the
MACRO program to operate to its highest capabilities; the hiring plan will make use of
assumptions that department attrition rates, recruiting success, and other relevant factors
affecting the growth or shrinkage of the program will be comparable to the past two to four
years' experience; and

FINALLY, BE IT RESOLVED that the Oakland City Council finds and determines the forgoing
recitals are true and correct and hereby adopts and incorporates them into this Resolution.

2
10



11



12



Attachment for Agenda Item 8

Please see below proposed language for SSOC recommendation/endorsement of the
Oakland Community Violence Reduction and Emergency Response Act. We will get a
chance to discuss during our meeting.

Measure Z ends at the end of 2024. If we don’t pass a new measure in
November, we will lose over $30 million in critical public safety funds at a time
when many Oaklanders are asking for a greater investment in community safety.
We, volunteer commissioners on the Oakland Safety Services Oversight
Commission, urge you to sign the petition to get the Community Violence
Reduction and Emergency Response Act on the ballot in November.

13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



 1 

 

37



 2 

Executive Summary 

 

Audit Findings: The City of Oakland gradually walked away from the Ceasefire strategy, notably 

in 2020. In 2020 there was a clear shift away from ensuring that the components of the Ceasefire 

strategy were focused on groups and individuals at the highest risk of gun violence; and that the 

strategy was implemented with sufficient quality to impact citywide violence. As supported by 

agency staff and managers, this shift away from high-risk people to places were diametrically 

opposed to the focus that Ceasefire requires and directly contributed to the strategy becoming 

ineffective. During the audit process, we found that beginning in 2016-2017 and accelerating in 

2019 and 2020, each essential element of the strategy was significantly watered down, resources 

stripped away, or refocused. As a result, the Ceasefire strategy no longer impacted citywide levels 

of violence in Oakland and as such the City of Oakland has not been effectively implementing the 

Ceasefire strategy since 2020. 

 

CPSC came to this conclusion during the audit process through observations, and a review of 

quantitative and qualitative data that included interviews with key stakeholders currently doing 

this work in Oakland. Specifically, this audit included collecting a) quantitative crime and key 

performance data from 2021, 2022, and 2023, b) qualitative interviews with key stakeholders from 

OPD and DVP, c) document review, meeting observations, and d) debriefing with stakeholders 

after the sessions to gather additional information.  

 

The analysis was conducted by examining each component of the Ceasefire strategy including:  1) 

Gun problem analysis; 2) Shooting review; 3) Coordination meeting; 4) Direct communication; 5) 

Life coaching and services and supports; 6) Focused supervision and enforcement.  In these 

components the analysis sought to understand the conditions of management and governance and 

elaborate proposals to improve it (see figure 3 below). 

 

Figure 3: Ceasefire Oakland Strategy  

Source: NICJR 
 

38



 3 

A brief description of the Oakland Ceasefire Strategy components, the diagnostic and 

recommendations are summarized below.  

 

1. Gun Problem Analysis: Identifies what is driving gun violence in Oakland and who is at 

the highest risk of being a victim or perpetrator of gun violence. This is a foundational 

document specific to Oakland that informs who and what intervention and enforcement 

partners should focus on. 

a. Diagnostic: Oakland's violence problem remains largely consistent with prior 

analysis in 2011-2012; 2016-2017 and 2020-2021, which found a hyper 

concentration of risk among justice involved, black and Latino adult men, with 

social connections to identifiable street groups and gangs in Oakland. The increase 

in violence in Oakland cannot be explained by some dramatic shift in the nature of 

the problem. 

b. Recommendations: 

i. Increase Subject Matter Experts (SME) on Latino Gangs/groups to include 

newly immigrated groups (Guatemalan, Salvadorian, and Honduran) in 

both the DVP and the OPD. In OPD these SME should be a new unit within 

Ceasefire. 

ii. Reconfigure the risk assessments for DVP gun violence 

prevention/intervention to align with the Problem Analysis. The Problem 

Analysis should set the risk assessments for clients in Life Coaching and 

those receiving services and support under the gun violence 

prevention/intervention framework. 

 

2. Shooting Review: The Shooting Review is a weekly OPD and law enforcement meeting 

examining every shooting that took place in the last seven days to help determine 1) which 

incidents will result in retaliation, 2) what is driving violence that week, 3)identify gun 

violence trends and violence dynamics,  4) identify which incidents,  based upon evidence, 

individuals will be arrested for engagement in violence, 5) manages and focuses 

enforcement plans, and 6)identifies who will be intervened with using direct 

communication. 

a. Diagnostic: 

i. The effectiveness and significance of the Shooting Review meeting, crucial 

to the success of this strategy, have significantly diminished because this 

meeting is no longer used to manage and direct gun violence reduction 

efforts. 

b. Recommendations:  

i. To Make the Shooting Review functional, the OPD executive team should 

make this meeting and this strategy a priority for the Department again. 

Specifically, the executive team of the OPD needs to attend and participate 

in every meeting.  

39



 4 

ii. The shooting review should remain the Department’s primary meeting to 

analyze and address gun violence in Oakland; should link analysis; 

investigations and enforcement; direct communication; and should guide 

the Department’s work with partners including justice system agencies and 

community intervention organizations. 

iii. The National Integrated Ballistics Information Network (NIBIN) meeting 

should continue and be prioritized. Although this meeting is new, it has 

tremendous promise and should be fostered and cultivated to continue to 

inform the Shooting Review.  

 

3. Coordination Meeting: The purpose of the Coordination Meeting is for 1) information to 

be shared with DVP and service providers on shooting incidents from the previous week, 

2) to share what is believed to be driving gun violence dynamics, 3) to share who will be 

intervened with and why, and 4) to develop a proactive plan to address retaliatory shootings 

a. Diagnostic:  

i. Coordination meetings are divided into two sessions. The first meeting 

involves key stakeholders and lacks documentation, while the second 

meeting, though structured, faces challenges in planning for retaliation.  

 

b. Recommendations: 

i. Consolidate the coordination meetings into a singular session. Two 

coordination meetings are inefficient and consumes unnecessary staff and 

CBO resources. Streamlining this process into a single meeting would 

optimize time and resources. 

ii. The meetings should be led and overseen by the Mayor's Office or a 

designated senior public safety representative from the City Administration. 

These facilitators must take responsibility for guiding staff in formulating 

plans and subsequently hold them accountable for outcomes, 

iii. The meeting needs to examine incidents comprehensively, emphasizing not 

only their literal review but also a critical discussion on how the team plans 

to utilize the array of city and city-funded resources to proactively prevent 

retaliation. This robust discussion should inform near term violence 

reduction plans aimed at reducing retaliation and addressing violence 

drivers.  

 

4. Direct Communication: Direct Communications include call-ins and custom 

notifications. Call-ins are larger group meetings with individuals at the highest risk of gun 

violence, law enforcement, service providers, and survivors of gun violence. Custom 

notifications are smaller meetings with a community member, a law enforcement official, 

a service provider, and individuals at the very highest risk of gun violence. The message 

40



 5 

communicated to participants in these meetings is that we care about you, want to help you, 

and have tailored services to assist you, and gun violence must stop. 

a. Diagnostic:  

i. Quantity: The audit reveals challenges in tracking direct communications 

data from 2020-2023, hindering analysis. The average number of 

individuals directly communicated with has decreased compared to pre-

pandemic years, raising concerns about the effectiveness of the current 

approach in reaching those at the highest risk of gun violence. 

ii. Quality: The messaging in both call-ins and custom notifications appears to 

be effective. However, we recommend that speakers in attendance at the 

meeting be reflective of the entire partnership to include the District 

Attorney's Office and trauma surgeons/social workers to be in alignment 

with best practices.  

iii. Finally, the quality of call-in messaging from OPD would benefit from the 

use of the PowerPoint that had historically been used to ensure more 

succinct messaging. 

iv. Lastly, the audit observed challenges in consistently tracking the 

promptness of custom notification referrals from the OPD Shooting Review 

to actual message delivery.  

 

 Recommendations: 

v. We recommend increasing custom notifications with highest risk people 

that are directly impacted by gun violence.  This strategy works best when 

communications are done with impacted individuals who are out of custody. 

Direct communications should be similar to pre-pandemic levels at 

approximately 300-350. 

vi. During the audit process, data availability and discrepancies coming from 

OPD to DVP were a common theme. Data should be provided to DVP Life 

Coaches from OPD consistently regarding individuals communicated with 

including why they were communicated with and contact information. 

 

5. Life Coaching & Services and Support are offered to individuals in call-ins and custom 

notifications. Participation in Life Coaching and services and support is not required. 

However, if people are interested in life coaching, then the goal of the engagement is to 

reduce an individual’s risk of becoming a victim or perpetrator of gun violence. 

a. Diagnostic: DVP is poorly structured to address the service and support needs of 

high-risk individuals that express interest in services.  Organizationally, key staff 

that would be responsible for locating these individuals and providing services to 

them are under different chains of command and do not formally communicate. 

41



 6 

i. Information provided by the DVP regarding percentage on retention during 

the observation period was unclear leading to inconsistencies between data 

and percentages 

ii. Even though the vast majority of direct communication recipients indicate 

interest in receiving help and support (84%); very few (only 25%) end up 

on a caseload after being referred to Life Coaching.  

iii. Out of the 25% of clients integrated into the caseload, a significant portion 

of Ceasefire clients do not remain on the caseload for an extended duration. 

Analysis of the data from the reporting period reveals a rapid decline, with 

Ceasefire clients often disengaging from the caseload within a span of 2-3 

months. 

 

b. Recommendations: 

i. Re-organize the DVP Gun Violence work under one management structure. 

The DVP lacks strategic focus and intentionality and needs to be 

reorganized with an understanding of the difference between prevention and 

intervention as it relates to gun violence.  

ii. The DVP needs a clear theory of change around gun violence. Currently, 

there are bits and pieces of elements of different strategies. The theory of 

change needs to be developed and designed based on the data and who is at 

the very highest risk of gun violence. 

iii. To increase the percentage of clients who come onto life coaching case load, 

we recommend combining the Outreach Worker and Violence Interrupter 

positions so that they can engage in relentless outreach. Relentless outreach 

is a function that the city currently does not fund and is needed to locate and 

engage Ceasefire clients and other individuals at elevated risk levels that are 

often difficult to consistently locate. 

iv. We recommend that 70% of DVP Life Coaches’ caseloads be made up of 

Ceasefire referrals that originate from the Shooting Review, Custom 

Notifications, Call-Ins, and Coordination Meetings. The other 30% must 

meet at least four of the five following criteria to ensure they are the very 

highest risk population as per multiple problem analysis findings: 

1. Aged 18-35 Black or Latino male 

2. Significant Criminal Justice history 

3. Connected to a crew/group/gang 

4. Prior shooting victim 

5. Connected to a recent shooting (in the past six months, a friend, a 

family member, or a fellow group member was either shot or 

arrested for a shooting) 

 

42



 7 

6. Focused Supervision & Enforcement for individuals who continue to engage in gun 

violence. Enforcement should be specific to the small number of individuals who continue 

to engage in gun violence. 

a. Diagnostic:  

i. While the goal of the Ceasefire strategy is to minimize the use of law 

enforcement sanctions and maximize the use of community intervention; 

holding violent perpetrators accountable is necessary both to provide justice 

to victims and families but also to be able to stem ongoing cycles of 

retaliation. 

ii. The Ceasefire unit's focused enforcement on violence drivers is impeded by 

staffing shortages and by being diverted to address other crimes. Current 

staffing levels don’t allow the Ceasefire section to fulfill its focused 

enforcement responsibilities, given the violence in Oakland and the number 

of ongoing conflicts.1  

iii. This issue is attributed to broader structural and leadership challenges 

within the Department. The OPD's organizational shift, particularly with the 

creation of the Violent Crime Operations Center (VCOC) in 2021, by the 

former Chief of Police, prioritized solving past crimes to boost clearance 

rates. However, this strategy fails to yield sustainable crime reductions, as 

evidenced by a declining homicide clearance rate from 50% in 2020 to 35% 

in 2022. The focus on solving past crimes appears to contribute to the 

creation of new crimes, ultimately straining the OPD's resources and 

exacerbating the challenge of solving crimes effectively. 

 

b. Recommendations: 

i. Disband the VCOC due to the lack of focus on preventing violence and 

addressing current violence trends at the area level 

ii. Fully staff the Ceasefire Unit to allow them to focus on multiple active 

conflicts simultaneously 

iii. Combine the Ceasefire Unit, and the Crime Gun Intelligence Center 

(CGIC), under one chain of command 

iv. Put the Crime Reduction Teams (CRTs) back into the geographic areas 

1. Fully staff the area-based CRTs with a prioritization for areas most 

impacted by gun violence 

v. The Assistant Chief of Police should manage the Ceasefire Unit with a focus 

on reducing gun violence.  

vi. Area based CRTs impacted by gun violence should have person specific 

plans that complement the Ceasefire units plans to reduce gun violence. 

 
1 The diminished staffing (16-20 in 2023, compared to a peak of 32-40) restricts their ability to address these conflicts effectively. 

43



 8 

vii. Ceasefire and CRT gun violence plans should be managed by the Assistant 

Chief of Police 

 

Management and Governance  

 

As supported by agency staff interviewed, the Ceasefire strategy lacks effective management and 

a clear chain of supervision at various levels within both the DVP and the OPD. There are 

individuals who do aspects of the work, but no one with the authority to manage all of it with 

clarity on the performance indicators. This is a departure from the prior strategy implementation 

from 2011-2018.  

 

Beginning with the Ceasefire Director position, it is crucial that this position aligns to the original 

design of the role which had significantly more authority and access to the mayor and executive 

leadership in both the OPD and DVP. Because of the breadth of the position, focus on strong 

project management skills are necessary and we recommend that the director position have the 

direct reporting relationship to the Chief of Police and to the Mayor per the Executive Directive 

issued in 2015.2  

 

Additionally, given the amount of work that the director is responsible for, the management of the 

strategy should be expanded to include a data position that works with the director to ensure that 

data is analyzed and shared with DVP consistently and that grants are applied for and effectively 

managed. Finally, a community engagement specialist position is needed to grow community 

partnerships. 

 

For the strategy to be successful, we recommend that the mayor, upon assessing the findings of 

this audit, restart the Ceasefire performance review meetings in February 2024 and continue 

them quarterly throughout the year. We also recommend that the new DVP chief have regular 

meetings with the Mayor and City Administrator where she and her team are held accountable for 

outcomes related to Ceasefire clients.  

 

Finally, and perhaps most importantly, the mayor and her staff will need to make clear who is 

responsible for gun violence reduction. To do this, she will need to build a cohesive management 

team focused on gun violence reduction with clear performance indicators for this strategy to 

begin yielding results. This team needs to include the DVP Chief, and her lead staff focused on 

gun violence reduction. Under the current organization this would need to include individuals 

responsible for Life Coaching and Violence Interruption and from OPD this should include the 

Chief of Police, Assistant Chief of Police, Ceasefire Captain, and Ceasefire Director. This team 

will need support and regular engagement with the Mayor’s Senior Public Safety staff and the City 

Administrator’s office. The team will also need to be managed rigorously and regularly to ensure 

they are resourced, focused on the right people, and applying the appropriate interventions to 

reduce gun violence in the near term.  

 

 
 

 
2 Ceasefire Executive Directive, October 14, 2015, Mayor Libby Schaaf 

44



Ceasefire Re-implementation Date: 4/17/24
Progress Report Request

Ongoing Analysis Areas for Status Direct Communication Areas for Status Services & Support Areas for Status Law Enforcement Areas for Status
Improvement Improvement Improvement Improvement

Data & Intel Sharing Call-ins

Covid-
prevented call 
ins

Interested Direct 
Communication 
Participants

First and Worst 
Offender Follow 
Through

Shooting Reviews Interventions DVP Service Providers OPD Ceasefire Unit
Crime Analysis Custom Notifications Life Coaches Other Units or Agencies
Law Enforcement Partner 
Analysis Community Partners

Faith Leaders
US Attorney's Office
DA's Office
Service Providers
Victims of Violence

45



ARTICLE VI: Meetings

1) Quorum
Ordinance 13303 C.M.S. created a quorum for the SSOC as five (5) members. A quorum
shall be called for prior to any official business being conducted at the meeting. If there is
no quorum at that time, no official action may be taken at that meeting. In the event that a
quorum is not established within thirty (30) minutes of the noticed start time of the
meeting, the Chairperson, in her or his discretion, may cancel the meeting or may allow
the meeting to make place without any official action being taken at the meeting without
a quorum.

2) Voting
Each member of the Commission shall have one vote. Consistent with Article II, Section
5, a motion shall be passed or defeated by a simple majority of those members present
and voting at a meeting where a quorum has been established.

3) Public Input
(a) Public Input on Items Officially Noticed for the Agenda

At every regular meeting, members of the public shall have an opportunity to address the SSOC
on matters within the SEC's subject matter jurisdiction. Public input and comment on matters
on the agenda, as well as public input and comment on matters not otherwise on the agenda,
shall be made during the time set aside for public comment. Members of the public wishing to
speak and who have filled out a speaker's card, shall have two (2) minutes to speak unless the
chairperson otherwise limits the total amount of time allocated for public discussion on particular
issues and/or the time allocated for each individual speaker.

(b) Public Input on Items Not Officially Noticed for the Agenda (Open Forum)

Matters brought before the Commission at a regular meeting which were not placed
on the agenda of the meeting shall not be acted upon or discussed by the SSOC at that
meeting unless action or discussion on such matters is permissible pursuant to the
Brown Act and the Sunshine Ordinance. Those non-agenda items brought before the
SSOC which the SSOC determines will require consideration and action and where
action at that meeting is not so authorized shall be placed on the agenda for the next
regular meeting.

(c) Identification of Speaker

Persons addressing the SSOC shall be asked to state their names and the organization
they represent, if any. They shall be asked to confine their remarks to the subject
under discussion, unless they speak during the Open Forum portion of the agenda.

46



4) Regular Meetings
The Commission shall meet regularly on the fourth Monday of each month, at the hour of
6:30 pm, in Oakland, California. In the event that the regular meeting date shall be a legal
holiday, then any such regular meeting shall be rescheduled at least two meetings prior to
the meeting for a business day thereafter is not a legal holiday. A notice, agenda, and
other necessary documents shall be delivered to the members, personally or by mail, at
at least seventy-two hours prior to the meeting.

5) Remote Participation Via Teleconference
Commissioners may participate remotely in meetings of the SSOC under the circumstances
authorized by: (1) the traditional teleconference rules of the Brown Act (California Government
Code section 54953(b)(3)), as interpreted prior to March 4, 2020; and (2) the new
teleconference rules put into effect by Assembly Bill (“AB”) 2449.

This provision of the SSOC Bylaws summarizes guidance provided to all City of Oakland
legislative bodies by the City Attorney’s Office on March 30, 2023.

(a) Under the traditional Brown Act rules, Commissioners may participate via teleconference if:

(i) Notices and agendas are posted for each teleconference location from which
Commissioners intend to participate;
(ii) Each teleconference location is identified in the notice and agenda of the meeting;
(iii) Each teleconference location is accessible to the public, including persons with
disabilities;
(iv) The public could participate in the meeting from each teleconference location;
(v) A quorum of the Commission participates from locations in Oakland.

Commissioners who wish to use the traditional rules for remote participation need to coordinate
with the SSOC staff liaison to ensure that all Brown Act requirements are met. No limit exists on
the number of times a Commissioner may participate via teleconference using the traditional
Brown Act teleconference rules. All votes during the meeting must be by roll call.

(b) Under the provisions of AB 2449, Commissioners may participate via teleconference for “just
cause” and “emergency circumstances” regardless of whether a state of emergency exists and
without providing notice of or public access to the teleconference location.

If Commissioners invoke the “Just Cause” basis for remote participation, they have to comply
with the following requirements:

(i) “Just cause” remote participation is allowed for any of the following:
(A) A childcare or caregiving need of a child, parent, grandparent, grandchild,
sibling, spouse, or domestic partner that requires them to participate remotely;
(B) A contagious illness that prevents a Commissioner from attending in person.

47



(C) A need related to a physical or mental disability not otherwise
accommodated.
(D) Travel while on official business of the Commission or another state or local
agency.

(ii) Timing of Notice: The Commissioner must notify the SSOC of their need to participate
remotely at the earliest opportunity possible, up to the commencement of the meeting.
(iii) What to include in the Notice: The notice must provide a general description of the
circumstances relating to their need to appear remotely at the given meeting.
(iv) No action by Commission required: Invoking the just cause exception is
self-executing and no further action by the body is required.
(v) Per-meeting notice is not required: Unlike the emergency circumstances exception, it
does not appear that separate notices are required for participating remotely under the
just cause exception. Thus, a member could provide notice of remote participation for
just cause for up to two meetings— the maximum number of times just cause can be
used—if the member is aware of the need in advance, such as for childcare or official
travel.

If Commissioners invoke the “Emergency Circumstances” basis for remote participation, they
have to comply with the following:

(i) “Emergency circumstance” entails a physical or family medical emergency that
prevents a Commissioner from attending in person.
(ii) Timing of Request: The Commissioner must request that the SSOC allow them to
participate in the meeting remotely due to emergency circumstances as soon as
possible, preferably with enough time to place the proposed action on the posted
agenda for the meeting for which the request was made. However, if the timing of the
request does not allow sufficient time to post the matter on the agenda, the Commission
may take action at the beginning of the meeting.
(iii) What to include in the Request: The Commissioner need not provide any additional
information at the time of the request, but they do need to provide a general description
at the time of the meeting of the circumstances relating to their need to appear remotely.
The general description need not exceed 20 words and shall not require the member to
disclose any medical diagnosis or disability, or any personal medical information that is
already exempt under existing law.
(iv) Action by legislative body is required: the Commission may approve a member’s
request by a majority vote.
(v) Per meeting request is required: A member must make a separate request for each
meeting in which they seek to participate remotely.

In addition to these requirements, AB 2449 imposes strict limits on the use of its provisions:

(i) Each Commissioner can request to use AB 2449 up to two times per calendar year,
regardless of the basis for remote participation (just cause or emergency
circumstances).

48



(ii) AB 2449 can be used only when members of the public are also allowed to
participate remotely (i.e. to listen/observe and provide comment). AB 2449 does not
apply and cannot be used for meetings that are only offered in-person or that are
in-person with teleconference options set to “observation only” such that the public
cannot provide comment via teleconference.
(iii) AB 2449 can be used only if a quorum of Commissioners participate in person from
the same location within the City, and location must be clearly identified on the agenda
and open to the public.
(iv) Commissioners participating remotely under AB 2449 must participate both on
camera and via audio.
(v) Additionally, before any action is taken, Commissioners participating remotely must
disclose if anyone 18 or older is in the room at the remote location with them, and the
general nature of the relationship with the person or persons.
(vi) The agenda must identify the call-in option, internet-based service option and the
in-person location of the meeting.
(vii) All votes must be by roll call.
(viii) In the event of a disruption that prevents the Commission from broadcasting the
meeting to members of the public, or in the event of disruption within the agency’s
control that prevents members of the public from offering public comment, the
Commission must not take further action on items appearing on the meeting agenda until
public access to the meeting is restored. In-person public comment and discussion by
the Commission may continue, and the Commission may pause the meeting while
technical difficulties are resolved.

6) Notice and Conduct of Regular Meetings
Notices and agendas of all regular SSOC meetings requiring notice shall be posted in the
City Clerk's Office and on an exterior bulletin board accessible twenty-four hours a day.
Notice of regular meetings shall be posted at least seventy-two hours before the meeting.
Action may only be taken on items for which notice was provided in compliance with the
Sunshine Ordinance and the Brown Act.

7) Minutes
Minutes shall be taken at every SSOC meeting. Minutes shall be prepared in writing by
the Custodian of Records. Copies of the minutes of each SSOC meeting shall be made
available to each member of the SSOC and the City. Approved minutes shall be filed in
the official SSOC file.

49



Measure Z (MZ) Objectives:

I.  Improve 911 
Response Times 
and Other 
Services Strategic Plan Goals: I.  Financial Accountability & Transparency
II.  Reduce 
robberies, 
homicides, 
burglaries, & gun 
violence II.  Evaluation of Violence Reduction Measures
III.  Invest in 
violence 
prevention & 
intervention 
strategies III.  Outreach & Engagement

IV.  Policies & Practices to Improve MZ Outcomes

SSOC Initiatives 2024

Item Point of Contact History Status MZ Alignment

Strategic 
Plan 
Alignment

Strategic Plan - 
Core Value 
Alignment Oversight Duty Equity Score

("Evaluate, Inquire, 
Review, Report, 
Recommend")

Future of MZ
Paula, Yoana, 
Omar, Sonya

Last met in Nov 2023 w/ Mayor's reps. Met with MZ 
advocates in October 2023. 

Staff is reaching out to Brooklyn & Zach. 
Oaklanders Together will be presenting in March. 
Included in survey to previous commissioners. Will 
vote on whether the SSOC will adopt it as a 
commission recommendaiton on 4/22.

MZ Section 
4A6F Part III

Impact Oriented, 
Evidence Based 
rec's

"Evaluate, Report, 
Recommend" 5 (6,9,10-12)

RPSTF-SSOC Alignment          
(sheet 4) Yoana, Omar

Omar & Yoana met with CM's Bas, Kaplan, and Fife 
on 1/29/24 via Zoom.

Met w/ CMs. Developed action items. Create a 
phase II presentation. 

Objectives I, II, 
III Part II

Impact Oriented, 
Evidence Based 
rec's

"Evaluate & 
Recommend"

CARE Plan
Yoana, Omar, 
Gloria, Wallace?

In 2023 presented to: Grand Lake NC, 22x, Mt. Zion 
Missionary Baptist Church, LWVO, VPC

Offsite mtg? Presentations 2/21 (33x|34x|Zoom), 
3/27|35y, 4/3 (35x|Zoom). Work w/ Wallace

MZ Section 1 
4A5 & 4A6F. 
Recommended 
for new MZ. Part III

Evidence Based - 
Qualitative data, 
Respect & Courtesy, 
Teamwork "Inquire & Report"

Verified Response Omar Passed Rules Committee on 2/8. RPSTF Rec #53.
COMPLETE: Passed Public Safety on 2/27. 
Passed full city council on 3/5 and 3/19. Objective I Part II

Evidence Based - 
Quanitative Data

"Evaluate & 
Recommend" 5 (2,6,7,9,10)

ASAP to PSAP Omar Needs to be scheduled for the Rules Committee. 

Will know more before the end of March. Need to 
reconvene discussions with CM Kaplans office or 
another CM. Objective I Part II

Evidence Based - 
Quanitative Data

"Evaluate & 
Recommend" 4 (2,6,9,10)

Nightscope Technology Omar
Use of autonomous robot tech to decrease calls for 
service and to deter auto burglaries and robberies.

Scheduled to present to the SSOC on Feb 26th. 
Have to reschedule D7 3/20 mtg w/ business 
leaders. Discussed with Faith in Action East Bay on  
4/12. Objective I, II Part II

Evidence Based - 
Quanitative Data

"Evaluate & 
Recommend"

Zoom Meeting Access Paula, Yoana
Residents listening online are unable to make public 
comments. 

Waiting to hear back from CAO? Paula reached out 
to all commissioners via email for input.Yoana has 
drafted language we'll vote on it in on 3/25/24. 
Yoana to discuss on 4/22. Transparency N/A Respect & Courtesy "Recommend"

Violence Prevention 
Dashboard Yoana, Omar

Promote a holistic apporach to public safety by 
sharing violence prevention and intervention resuts at 
DVP. 

Meeting with DVP, & D7 on March 27th. Yoana to 
update the commisison on 4/22. Objective III Part II

Evidence Based - 
Quanitative and 
Qualitiative Data, 
Teamwork "Inquire & Report"

Evaluation Summary

Omar & Kelly? 
and/or Sonya?, 
Gloria?

Summarize all recommendations made through 
evaluations and summarize their status for the public

In progress. Currently working on OPD's evaluation 
from 2017 on sheet 5. Kelly has made significant 
progress. We will discuss on 4/22. 

MZ Section 
4A6F Part I, II, III

Evidence Based - 
Quanitative Data "Evaluate & Report"

Strategic Plan Summary Yoana, Omar
Summarize in 1-2 slides the impact of the Strategic 
Plan and any lessons learned. Due by Oct meeting 2024.

MZ Section 
4A6F Part III

Evidence Based - 
Quanitative and 
Qualitiative Data

"Report & 
Recommend"

MZ Lessons Learned

Omar; but all 
current and 
previous 
commissioners 
are involved

Staff reach out to previous commissioners for input. 
Create a survey for them.

Waiting to hear back from staff on contact info for 
previous commissioners. Omar emailed 9 former 
commissioners. Need staff to contact the rest. 1 
former Chairperson will join us on 4/22. 2 others 
have replied and are considering providing input. At 
least 1 of those 2 will. 

MZ Section 
4A6F

Part II, III, 
IV

Evidence Based - 
Qualitative data

"Evaluate, Inquire, 
Review, Report, 
Recommend"

Community Education 
Campaign

Omar & Yoana, 
Sonya? Kelly?

Historically the general public has not been aware of 
the SSOC. Educate them on its results over the last 
10 years + about the new MZ.

Educate the public about the SSOC by using flyers 
for meetings and social media posts. Include a 
quick reference guide with our objectives, 
recommendations, and hyperlinks to info. Educate 
folks on the history of MZ. Or write joint article 
instead. Have an offsite meeting? 

MZ Section 1 
4A5 & 4A6F. 
Recommended 
for new MZ. Part III

Respect & Courtesy, 
Teamwork "Report"

MACRO Development 
Paula, Yoana, 
Omar

Improves 911 response times by having calls diverted 
from 911 to MACRO. 

See sheet 3 for details. Need to coodinate 
scheduling MACRO to come to SSOC meetings. 
Get an update on the # and if mtg's are public now. 
Part IV, I, III. Vote on 4/22 whether to recommend 
creating a Brown Act governed city commisison 
to oversee MACRO. MACRO ad hoc has a plan 
to reach out to 3 CMs to sponsor if approved. Objective I, III Part II

Evidence Based - 
Quanitative Data

"Evaluate, Inquire, 
Review, Report, 
Recommend"

Strategic Plan Objectives for 
2024 Omar, Yoana

Summarize which objectives we'd like to have 
presentations for in 2024. 

1.1 Annual fiscal and performance audits. 1.3 
Review OPD Hiring Plan. 1.4 Annual Report of 
SVS. 2.1 Annual Ceasefire Report. 2.2-2.3 Annual 
CRO & CRT Reports. 2.5 Annual Update Diversity 
of MZ Positions. 2.6 OFD Annual Report on Call 
Center. 2.4 Tracking Recommendations from 
Evaluations 

Objectives I, II, 
III, IV

Objectives 
I, II, III, IV

Evidence Based - 
Quanitative and 
Qualitiative Data

"Evaluate & 
Review"

Public Safety Officer position Omar
Slow 911 response times. Have applicants attend 
both fire and police academies to create a new role.

Increases the number of folks who can respond to 
both medical/fire + law enforcement issues by 
increasing officer capabilities. Helps shift from a 
warrior to a guardian mindset. Objective I Part II

Cross Training OFD call center 
w/ 911 call center Omar

911 call center is out of CAL OES standards for call 
answering times. 

Research cross training OFD center folks to 
augment 911 center staff. Objective I Part II

Self-triage 911 Omar
A way of reducing 911 hold times. Mentioned at joint 
mtg.

Gathering info and intend to circle back to this rec 
ASAP. The idea is to be able to press 1 for OPD, 2 
for OFD, 3 for MACRO. Objective II

50

https://www.securitysales.com/video/why_the_asap_program_is_important_for_the_security_industry/


CARE: Community Activation, 
Research, & Elevation

Members: 
Omar, Yoana, 
Gloria Presentation: https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1bfhnnCI4jkMqGlAaVShvJd-THMHGwqdX/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=114868257533086066029&rtpof=true&sd=true

2023-2024 Presentations Date Location Feedback 2024 Presentations Date Loation Potential Presentations Location Status

NCPC 22x Feb 28th 2023 D4 None to note. NCPC 35y Mar 27th 2024 (in-person) D7 Associated Residents of Sequoyah Highlands D7 TBD

League of Women Voters May 9th 2023 City-wide

Upgraded us to a high 
functioning board. Willing to 
assist with vacancy advocacy. NCPC 35x

Apr 3rd 2024 (zoom). 
Postponed to June 5th D7 Sobrante Park Resident Action Council D7 TBD

Violence Prevention Coalition July 17th 2023 City-wide

Interested in MACRO 
development and 
transparency 40x40 PAC group D7 TBD

NCPC 14y & 16x Aug 16th 2023 D1 & D2

Recruited Commissioner 
Cure. Residents need to see 
DVP success stories. CM Kalb 
shared the OFD call center # 
and said to use if you can't get 
through to 911. NCPC 32Y D7 Emailed Feb 1st, No Reply

Mt. Zion Missionary Baptist Church Sept 30th 2023 D3 None to note. NCPC 31Y & 31Z D7 Emailed Feb 1st, No Reply
Delta Town Hall @ City of Refuge Dec 9th 2023 D7 Interested in RPSTF rec's.

NCPC 32x Feb 15th 2024 D7
Interested in being able to get 
through to 911 and 311 faster.

NCPC 33x & 34x Feb 21st 2024 D7

Collaboration with other 
boards? Invited to Mar 20th 
business leader meeting to 
discuss Knightscope 
technology

51


	Agenda SSOC 4-22-24 (Draft)
	DRAFT meeting minutes for March 25, 2024
	MACRO ad hoc (Attachment 5)
	MACRO Resolution (draft)(Attachment 6)
	Former SSOC Commissioner Survey(Attachment 7)pdf
	Attachment for Agenda Item 8 re_ New Measure
	Violence Reduction & Emergency Response Measure(draft)(Attachment 8)
	Ceasefire Executive Summary (Attachment 9a)
	Executive Summary

	Ceasefire Progress Report (Attachment 9)
	Ceasefire Implementation

	Remote Participation Amendment to SSOC Bylaws (Final)
	SSOC Dashboard - 2024 Initiatives (Attachment 12a)
	CARE (Attachment 12b)



